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Stivala Ruth

From: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission
Sent: 05 February 2025 13:42
To: 'Rossi Simona at SCH'
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, 

Rabat - SCH consultation

Għażiża Simona Rossi, 
 
B’ referenza għal PA4103/24, qed nibgħatlek ir-risposta mill-KPKK. 
 
Wara ħafna diskussjoni, il-KPKK tat l-approvazzjoni għat-tneħħija tat-taraġ biex tiffaċilita l-proġett propost, u 
b'hekk tgħin fil-preservazzjoni tal-assi kulturali maħżuna permezz tal-ħolqien ta' aċċess aħjar għall-pjanijiet ta' 
fuq. Huwa mitlub li jittieħdu l-miżuri raġonevoli kollha biex tiġi żgurata l-preservazzjoni tal-poġġaman tal-metall. 
 
 
Tislijiet, 

Ruth Stivala 

B.A.(Hons)(Melit.),M.A.(Melit.) 

Tel +356 25906 510 

obo 

Rev. Dr André Zaffarese 

Secretary 

Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission (KPKK) 

 
 
 
Kindly read our legal disclaimer here .  
 
    
  
  

From: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>  
Sent: 07 November 2024 15:16 
To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
Dear Ms Stivala, 
  
Noted with many thanks. 
  
Regards  
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Simona Rossi 
Executive Officer 
Heritage Planning Consultations and Restoration Monitoring Unit 

 
t 23950000 e simona.rossi@gov.mt  
www.gov.mt  |  www.publicservice.gov.mt  

Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before printing this 
e-mail  

173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA 

  

From: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt> 
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ms Simona Rossi, 
  
With reference to PA4103/24, the item will be discussed in the next KPKK meeting. 
  
Regards, 
Ms Ruth Stivala 
obo 
Rev. Dr André Zaffarese 
Secretary 

Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission (KPKK) 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
 
Kindly read our legal disclaimer here .  
  

From: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 12:16 
To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark 
Anthony at SCH <mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt> 
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
Dear Ms Stivala, 
  
Please find attached the documents. 
  
Feel free to contact us should you need any further information.  
  
Kind regards  
  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 12:02 PM 
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
  
With reference to this application can you kindly send us the documents as we did not receive them. 
  
  
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
  

From: Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 07:54 
To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: FW: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
  
  

From: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 07:41 
To: Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org> 
Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark Anthony at SCH 
<mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt>; Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>; Incorvaja Patrick Rev Msgr 
<patrick.incorvaja@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH 
consultation 
  
Dear Rev.  
Dr. Zaffarese, 
  
I apologize for the oversight.  
  
Please note that the content of the email below remains valid, and we would appreciate your feedback at your 
convenience.  

Thank you for your attention and understanding. 
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Sincerely, 

  
  
 
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

  

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:53 PM 
To: Rossi Simona at SCH <simona.rossi@gov.mt>; patrick.incorvaja@maltadiocese.org 
Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark Anthony at SCH <mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt>; Zaffarese 
Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
Update for future reference. 
  
Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku 
Attn    Rev. Dr. Andre Zaffarese 
            Secretary to the Commission 
  
Fr. Zaffarese in copy.  
  
 
Kenneth Cauchi 
Head of Unit 
Heritage Planning Consultations and Restoration Monitoring Unit 

 
t 23950000 e kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt  
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:38 PM 
To: patrick.incorvaja@maltadiocese.org 
Cc: Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>; Mifsud Mark 
Anthony at SCH <mark.a.mifsud@gov.mt> 
Subject: PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat - SCH consultation 
  
Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku 
Attn    Rev. Mons. Patrick Incorvaja 
            Secretary to the Commission 
  
22nd October 2024 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Ref.     Cultural Heritage Act 2019, (CAP 445) 
PA4103/24 - Knisja Santa Marija Ta\' Gesu, Triq San Pawl c/w, Triq San Guzepp, Rabat  

  
The Superintendence of Cultural Heritage has been consulted on the application in caption regarding the dismantling of 
the existing mid-20century staircase for creation of a storage space. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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The attention of the Kummissjoni Patrimonju Kulturali Kattoliku it gently drawn to docs 1 and 46 on EAPPS and to the 
concerns of the Superintendence expressed in doc. 45a. Nevertheless, and noting the nature of the property, the position 
and recommendation of KPKK is cordially sought.  
  
Should you have any problem in accessing docs on EAPPS please do not hesitate to communicate to the Superintendence. 
  
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


